WOLSTON PARISH COUNCIL

2 Main Street, Wolston, Coventry CV8 3HJ

Telephone: **02476 545515** E-mail:wolstonpc@wolstonpc.co.uk

You are hereby summoned to attend the Meeting of the Parish Council to be held at 7.15pm on Thursday 2nd January 2020 at the Village Hall, Wolston

Maria Meede Clerk to the Council 23rd December 2019

Public Forum and Parish Matters (Commencing at 7.15pm)

For Councillors and members of the Parish and press to raise any issues or matters of concern with their County Councillor, Borough Councillors and the Parish Council. The full Parish Council will commence after the public forum has been closed by the Chairman – this will usually be no later than 7.45pm. A time limit of 5 minutes to speak per person may be imposed to keep to schedule, and this is at the Chairman's discretion.

AGENDA

- **163.** Apologies and acceptance of reasons for absence. To receive apologies.
- **164.** Declarations of Interest (existence and nature) on items on the Agenda Councillors to declare any personal and/or pecuniary interests on items on the agenda.
- **165. Minutes** To review and if appropriate, approve the minutes of the Parish Council meeting held on 5th December 2019 & Extraordinary Finance meeting held on 19th December 2019.
- **166. Progress Report** To note the report for information only.
- **167. Notice of Motion under Standing Order No 8.** In the light of the statements made by the Parish Councillors that the Parish Council has failed to achieve planning gain from the latest 2 No large scale Housing Developments in Wolston. Will the Parish Council detail its new planning policy, and the date it was adopted, enabling elected Councillors and electors to be conversant with this new directive.
- **Planning** Councillors are to review planning applications prior to the Parish Council meeting. All planning applications and consultations can be viewed at https://planning.agileapplications.co.uk/rugby/search-applications/
 To discuss and if appropriate comment on any planning applications received including:
 - a) R19/1503: Hard bound surface around Gallipoli Monument with associated landscaping at junction of A45 and Fosse Way, London Road, Stretton on Dunsmore.
 - b) R19/0952: Proposed siting of stud manager's temporary dwelling (resubmission of R18/1041) at Yardleys Meadow, Stretton Road, Wolston.
- **169. Correspondence** To note items of correspondence received and sent since the last Council meeting. Items can be inspected prior to the meeting at the Parish Office on request.
- **170. Finance** a) To approve accounts for payment.
 - b) To consider and note payments received and latest bank reconciliation.
 - c) Chairman's Allowance/Honorarium To discuss and agree the Chairman's allowance 2019-20
- **171.** Parish Council Streetlights To receive an update from the Streetlight Working Group and make a decision about moving forward with the possibility of inspecting and/or replacing lights and lamp posts where necessary.
- **172. Village Clock** To discuss the possibility of replacing or installing a new village clock in the village.
- **173.** Planters at the Entrances to the Village To note a donation received to be put towards new planters and to discuss and make a decision on the new planters.
- **174.** Play Area Surfacing To receive an update and discuss recommendation from the Recreation Ground Working Group before making a decision about resurfacing parts of the play areas at Dyers Lane and William Cree Close.
- **175.** Christmas Tree To discuss the possibility of having a permanent Christmas tree/tree to be used as a Christmas tree on the village green.
- **176.** Road Gritting To discuss and make a decision about road/path gritting if required.

WOLSTON PARISH COUNCIL

- **177.** Flooding in the Area To discuss the recent flooding in the area and if any actions can be taken by the Parish Council.
- **178. Delegates Reports** To receive reports from Councillors (for information only). a) CCTV b) NDP
- **179.** Information for Inclusion in the Avon Grapevine and the Village Website— To receive suggestions for items to be included in the Avon Grapevine and uploaded to the Wolston Village website.
- **180. Future Agenda Items** Councillors are requested to use this opportunity to raise items for future agendas. Councillors are respectfully reminded that this is not an opportunity for debate or decision-making.
- **181.** Date of Next Meetings To confirm the date of Thursday 6th February 2020 for the next meeting of the Parish Council.
 - If an interim meeting is required, an agenda will be sent to Councillors, displayed in the noticeboards, on the website and be sent to Wolston Library three clear days before the meeting is held.